
Noyau villageois

Nº1) Wilson Academy, 4 rue Principale.  This elementary school opened in 1931, attended by boys only. At that time, the school consisted of the front portion of the building, which included three classrooms and the headmaster’s quarters. The school was also a donation from  
Senator Wilson.  Nº2) Maison des Optimistes, 4 A rue Principale. This quaint building was City Hall to the municipality of Coteau-du-Lac from 1970 to 1980. From 1976 to 1994, it housed the public library.  Nº3) The old fire house, 2 rue Principale. In 1929, city council  

decided to build a fire-proof structure to store its fire protective equipment. Great idea, don’t you think? On the same occasion, a 50,000 gallon underground water reservoir was installed, thereby also supplying the first aqueduct system.  Nº4) 344 chemin du Fleuve. Godfroy 
Beaudet had this beautiful manor-sized Canadian style house built in the 1820’s. In 1989 a French couple converted the property into a French restaurant known as “Le Saint-Ignace”. This building had become a famous landmark thanks to the buyer of the Beaudet succession 
in 1920: Laurence Alexander Wilson. His family resided there until 1948.  Nº5) The old general store, 343 chemin du Fleuve. Throughout its history, this has always been a commercial building. In 1863, Magloire Guindon, from St-Polycarpe, bought the land from  
the Beaudet family. He converted the building into an inn and provided hotel services. In 1884, new owner Omer Bissonnette opened a general store which was subsequently operated by J. Ernest Leroux and his family from 1924 until 1980.

Académie Wilson
4, rue Principale 
Cette école primaire recevait, dès 1931, 
uniquement des garçons. Elle ne comptait alors 
que la partie avant : trois salles de classe et le 
logement du « maître » ou directeur. Elle fut un 
don de Lawrence Alexander Wilson.

Maison des Optimistes
4A, rue Principale 

Ce modeste immeuble fut dédié comme hôtel de ville de la 
municipalité du village de Coteau-du-Lac de 1970 à 1980.   

Il abrita de 1976 à 1994, la bibliothèque municipale.

Caserne des pompiers
2, rue Principale
En 1929, le conseil de ville décida de construire un édifice à  
l’épreuve du feu pour abriter les équipements de protection contre 

les incendies; bonne idée n’est-ce pas !  Par la même 
occasion, on fit installer un réservoir de 50 000 gallons 

d’eau situé sous ledit édifice qui servait aussi à 
alimenter le premier système d’aqueduc.

344, chemin du Fleuve 
Vers 1820, Godfroy Beaudet fait construire  
cette maison canadienne qui a les dimensions 
d’un manoir. En 1989, un couple de Français 
y ouvrit un restaurant qu’ils nommèrent 
« Le Saint-Ignace ». Cette résidence fut rendue 
célèbre grâce à l’acheteur de la succession 
Beaudet en 1920 : Lawrence Alexander Wilson. 
Sa famille y vécut jusqu’en 1948.

L’ancien magasin général
343, chemin du Fleuve
Cet édifice fut toujours occupé par un commerce.  En 1863, Magloire Guindon de 
St-Polycarpe acquit le terrain de la famille Beaudet.  Il y bâtit une auberge et y offrit 
des services d’hôtellerie.  En 1884, Omer Bissonnette y  
ouvrit un magasin général dont l’exploitation fut  
poursuivie par J. Ernest Leroux et sa famille  
de 1924 à 1980.
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The heart of the village

circuit patrimonial de Coteau-du-Lac
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